From: Wright, Al (UTC) 
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 9:13 AM
To: Wyse, Lisa (UTC)
Cc: Rendahl, Ann (UTC); Nightingale, David (UTC)
Subject: Meeting with Tim Stearns, COM on Docket UE-112133

Lisa – Memo to Docket UE – 112133 file.   Dave Nightingale & I met with Tim Stearns, COM on the Interconnection Rulemaking.  We discussed his activities on various issues since the notice for comments was released.
Specifically, we discussed: 1.) His discussions with insurance companies and representatives in a search for some non-conventional insurance coverage that could reduce costs for potential interconnecting parties.  It does not appear there will be an operational resolution to this issue in the near future; 2.) We discussed his work with the various “roof top” solar installers and vendors regarding the types of installation issues they have and the level of voltage separations that are necessary for them to operate; 3.) The remainder of the meeting was on the procedural issues and schedule after comments are received and processed.
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